From: HUNTER Karla

To: WALKER Cheryl

Cc: HENNESSY Kevin; KOHO Lori G.

Subject: RE: NC 385 PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
Date: Monday, December 17, 2018 7:59:10 AM

Hi Cheryl

This was filed with Order 18-222 but should be filed under both Orders 18-222 and 18-372 as we
combined the stipulation for both of these (NC 383 and NC 385). Let me know if you have any
qguestions.

Thank you

Karla %nter

Safety Policy Analyst

Utility Safety, Reliability and Security Division
201 High St SE Suite 100, Salem OR 97301
@: 503-373-0044

@:503-385-3986

/ Oregon
Public Utility
Commission

From: WALKER Cheryl <CWALKER@puc.state.or.us>

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 8:46 AM

To: HUNTER Karla <KDHUNTER@puc.state.or.us>

Cc: HENNESSY Kevin <khennes@puc.state.or.us>; KOHO Lori G. <LGKOHO@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: NC 385 PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

Hi, Karla. Since you received the copy directly, please bring it to me for docketing and placing in the
official file. No need to contact PGE, as they already provided the information to the Commission.

Thank you.

Cheryl

From: HUNTER Karla <KDHUNTER@ puc.state.or.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 6:44 PM

To: WALKER Cheryl <CWALKER@puc.state.or.us>
Cc: HENNESSY Kevin <khennes@puc.state.or.us>; KOHO Lori G. <LGKOHO@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: Re: NC 385 PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
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Cheryl

| will contact PGE next week. Jim Brenneke sent me a copy; | didn’t realize he hadn’t sent it through
the filing center.

Karla

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 13, 2018, at 4:45 PM, WALKER Cheryl <CWALKER@ puc.state.or.us> wrote:

Hi, Karla. Defendant's current plan/procedure/policy as described in Order No. 18-372
was due on 12/10/18. Please follow-up, as no compliance filing was filed as of
12/13/18.

Thank you.

Cheryl Walker

Administrative Specialist 2

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division

PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

(503) 378-2849
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